DVIB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 7 : Lansing, Michigah 48909 File Number 472714135 . GAG
Agency Name DOC/Six Facilities . Available Funds $
Scope- Personal Emergency Location System (PELS) - Newberry Corr. Facility Index Number 52260
Bid opening date and time 1/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/13/2016 52280
Director SAB Architect TowerPinkster
BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS:
Low E Adequate e
Second = Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERK 7. Qualified Dis: Veteran?, - - Cert. of Awardability? - BOND % -~ ~BID BOND - 3
Midstate Security Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $774,350.00
5975 Crossroads Commerce Parkway, SW @
Wyoming Mmi 49519

J. Ranck Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $861,976.00
1993 Gover Parkway

Mt. Pleasant Ml 48858

Industrial Maintenance Services, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $g1-7|189.00
P.O. Box 369 ) @
Wells M 49894 )

Amcomm Telecommunications, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,045,000.00
10431 Highland Road @
White Lake M 48386

472 1 14135 . GAG
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DMIB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) L
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 . Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 J 14316 . RAA
Agency Name DOC/Baraga Correctional Facility - Available Funds $
Scope Level 1 Housing Program Space Renovation Index Number 50150
Bid opening date and time 1/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/13/2016
Director SAB Architect ~ U.P, Engineers & Architects, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third - Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT . (Must be fifled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

: ' Cert.'of Awardability? . “BOND %" ‘BID BOND -
A-1 Drywall, LLC 5.00% Bond

21476 Boston Crosscut Road ‘

Hancock ' M 49930

Closner Construction & Sales, Inc. 5.00% Bond $102,800.00
2050 Enterprise Street n,
Marquette M 49855 *
John Coponen Construction 5.00% Bond $105,518.00
17438 Winona Street

Atlanta Mine Ml 49905

LJJ Construction, LLC ‘ : 5.00% Bond $133,749.00
47711 Gundlach Road, P.O. Box 35 : . @
Houghton M 49931 :

Premeau Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $143,328.00
904 W. Baraga Avenue v A/

Marquette Mi 49855

472 | 14316 . RAA Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package #1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.0. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 472 J 15232 . SMD

Agency Name DOC/Lakeland Correctional Facility
Scope Roof Renovations - Power House Building

Bid Expiration Date 3/13/2016

Bid opening date and time 1/13/2016

Available Funds $

Index Number

Director SAB

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low -
Second
Third

WTA Architects

Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

Pranam GioBaITech. Inc.
28980 Joy Road
Livonia Ml 48150

Qualified Dis. Veteran?. .. Cert. of Awardability?

$544,000.00

0,

Bornor Restoration, Inc.
525 Filley Street

Lansing Mi 48906-2975

$582,217.00

o

Slatile Roofing and Sheet Metal Company, Inc.

1703 South Ironwood Drive
South Bend IN 46613

$650,812.00

&

Genoa Contracting, LLC
13023 Sarsfield
Warren Ml 48089

$707,000.00
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DVIB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: Dl\le-402 (R 04/08) A
) Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 j 16034 . AGY
Agency Name DEQ/Osceola Refinery . Available Funds $
Scope Decommissioning & Removal of SVE and Air Sparge Remediation System Index Number
Bid opening date and time 1/13/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/13/2016
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum [

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS. < " . . +T L Qualified Dis. Veteran? < | Cert. of Awardability?. BIDBOND . ' BASEBID .
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc. Bond $17,965.00
42 1 ongwater Drive @
Norwell MA 02061
EnviroSolutions, Inc. 5.00% Bond $18,108.55
38115 Abruzzi Drive @
Westland MI 48185 :
TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, 5.00% Bond $34,160.00
1002 Harbor Hills Drive
Marquette M 49855
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC - Yes 5.00% Bond $41,652.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. @
Grand Ledge Ml 48837
ASI Environmental Technologies, Inc. ) Yes 5.00% Bond $49,000.00
410 E. Dowland Street @
Ludington Mi 49431

761 / 16034 . AGY
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